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IFRS
30
2018 2017

0.9278 2017 0.9499
33,630,000 2017 36,610,000 31,203,836 34,776,673
(100,000) (100,000)

0.9248 2017 0.9471
33,630,000 2017 36,610,000 31,103,836 34,676,673
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Man

Statemnent of financial position
As at 30 April 2018

2018 207
Notas uss uss
Cument assets:
Cash at bank 3 47,542 48,190
Firancial assets at fair valus through profit o loss 4 31,197,112 34,781,641
Teral current assets 31,244,654 34 829 831
Current Eabifties:
Accounts payable and accnied axpanses 7.8 [40,8719) 153,158)
Total current Habilitles {excluding net assets attibuteble to Unkholders) (40,818 {53, 158}
Met essets attrbutabde to Untholders 31,203,836 34,776,673
Wich are represanted by:
Liability Lo Unihoiders
33,630,000 {2017 36,610,000) Unis with & Net Assat Value per unit of
S 0.9278 (2017 USS 0.9499) 9 31,203,835 34,776,673
31,203,836 34,776,673
Approved and authonsed for iSsue on the Jrustes on 2 October 2075,
v -—7.
For and bahall of SBC Bank and Trust C::mpar'g- i-Ca;qmanj Lmaed
Solely i £5 capacity a5 Trustes of Man 1P 220 Intermateonal Pancipal Protected Fund 3.
Ther accompanying notes fomm an integral pan of these fingncial statanments,
5
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Man

Statement of comprehensive income
For the year ended 30 April 2018

2018 2017
Motas LUss uss
Income
Met loss on financal assets at far value throwgh proft or loss & (508,123 2726200
Total loss 508,123 (272 620
Expenses
Agent securty fees 7 {164,783) {192,353}
Adrministrateon fees 7 (50, 648) 158,3308
Trustos foes 78 (19,641) {18,147)
Foegistrar fees 7 {11,080 {12,740
Tetal expenses {246,130 (281,564)
Met loss for the year atributable to Unitholders (754253 [554,184)

The AccOMpanying Notes fonm an integral pan of tse financal staements.
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Man

Statement of changes in net assets
For the year ended 30 April 2018

2018 20M7
Note usg uss
Wet essats attributable to Unitholders at the begnning of the year 34,776,673 41,992, 592
Redemption of 2,960,000 (2077 7,000,000) Units g (2. 818,554) (6,661,735
31,958,089 35,330,857
Met loss for the year attnbutabée to Unitholders {754,253 554, 184)
Met assets attibutable to Unitholders at the end of yesr 31.203.838 34,776,673
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these fingncal stslements,
6
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Statermnent of cash flows
For the year ended 30 April 2018

Man

2018 2007
uss uss
Cash flows from operating activities:
Mt loss for the year atiributabde to Untholders (754,253) (554, 184)
Adusiments to reconcile net loss for the year altributabis to
Ursthoiders Lo net cash provided by operaling actnites:
Met change in operating assets and labiitios:
Finamcial assets et fair value through profit or loss 3,554,529 7,263,759
Accounts payable and accreed expenses (12,3400 287
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,817,936 6, 709,862
Cash flows from financing activities:
Fayments on redempbions of Units (2,878 584) 6,661, 735)
Met cash used in inancing activites 12,818 584) (6,651, 735)
Met change in cash and cash aquvalents (B45) 43127
Cash and cash egquivalants at the beginnming of the year 48,190 63
Cash and cash equivalents st the end of the year 47,542 48,180
Cash and cash equivalents consist of:
Cash at bark 47,542 43,190
47 542 43,190

The AccOMpanying Notes fonm an integral pan of tse financal staements.
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3
Man

Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 April 2018

1.  General

han IP 220 intemational Principal Protected Fund 3 [the =Trust™) 15 @ unit trust established under the lews of the Cayman Islands on
17 Juty 2008 and registerad under the Cayman lslands Mutual Funds Law (a3 amended) on 22 July 2008 and the Retail hMutual Funds
(tapan) Regulations (as amended). The Tnast is regetered with Japan Financial Services Authority, The Trust commenced trading on
14 Qctobar 2008,

The Trust's imvestrent chjectve 5 1o target stable capital growth for commensurate levels of volatilty over the medium term.

The Trust holds an imastmant n Man 1P 220 Intemationsl Prncpel Protected (2] 3 Lenited and Man (P 220 Intermatong Poncpal
Protected Trading 3 Limited.

Man IP 220 Intematonal Principal Protected (IC) 3 Umited the "Mon-Trading Company”) was incofporated under the laws of the
Cayman Istands on 30 June 2008 1o hold US Treasury Strips. The Trust ivests in 8 Zero Coupon Notes issued by the Non-Tradng
Comparny which capture the performandce of the US Treasury Strips.

hdan 1P 220 Intermational Princpal Protected Trading 3 Lmided (the *Trading Company”] was incorporated under the ews of the
Cayman |slands on 30 June 2008 in order to segregate the rading actvibes and related assets, kabities, revenues and expenses from
thasa of the Nor-Trading Comparty. The Trust imdests n Peformance Losn Motes issued by the Trading Company.

Investment exposura

From 1 December 20713, the Trading and Non-Tradng Companies and thenelone the Trust, eliminated the imestment axposura 1o the
undertying hedge fund potfolo, disposing of the imvestments in managed funds. All remaining capital of the Trust via £5 mvestments n
the Trading and Mon-Trading Comparies, from that date was hald, in U'S Treasury Strips and cash, with the aim of protectng imestors”
captal,

2. Summary of significant accournting policies

a) Basis of preparation
The financial statements have Deen prepared in accordance with Intemational Finencial Reporung Standards (*IFES") issued by the

Intermnational Accourting Handards Board (MlASB™). The financial statements contnue to De prepered using the histoncal cost
carvention excapt for financial assets and habilites at fair value through profit o loss which have been measured at fair value,

The Trust classifies its interest n the Trading Comparny and Non-Trading Company as financial assets at far valus through prof of loss,
and measured L fair value,

b) Changes in accounting pdicies and disclosures

The acoounting policies adopted in the préparation of the financial statemants are consistent with thoss followed in the preparation of
the Trust's financial statements for the year ended 30 Aprl 2017,

Standards ssued but nol pat efecive;

IFR:S 15 = Revenue from Contracts with Customens

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and estabishes a new five-step model that will apply 1o révenus ansing rom contracts with customarns.
Urdar IFRS 15 revenus 15 recognisad at an amount that reflects the consideration i which an ently expects (o ba entfed in axchange
for transfemng goods of senvices 10 8 customer, The principles in IFRS 15 prowde 8 more structured approach o measuring and
rECOISng revanae,

The new revenue standard is apphcable to 2 entities and wall suparseds all cument revenue recogrition requirements undar |FRS. Eghar
a full or madified retrospective apghication was miially required for annual penods beginning on o after 1 January 2018 with early
adopton permited. At present, management believes that IFRS 15 will have no impact on the financial statements and plans WO adopt
the riew Standand of the requeed alfactee date,
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3
Man

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2018

2. Summary of significant accounting palicies (continued)

b}  Changes in accounting pdicies and disclosures (continued)
IFRS 9 = Financial Instruments: Classfication and Measuramant

In Jufy 2074, the IASE isswed the final version of IFRS 9 Financidl Instruments which reflects all phases of the fnancisl mstrements
profect and replaces 145 39 Financial Instroments: Recognivon ard Measurement and all prestous veesions of IFRS 9. The standard
introdusces new requrements for dassification and measurement, mpaiment, and hedge accounting, IFRS 9 s effectve for annual
pencds beginning on or after 1 Januery 2012, with sarly application permitted. Retrospective application is required but comparative
informateon 15 Not compulsory. AL présent, management bebeves the adoption of IFRS 9 15 unblkely 10 have a matenal efect on the
classficabon and maasuravant of the Trust's financial assets of finanoal iabities,

AL tha date of authorisation of the fnancmal statements there weda a number of other standards and mterpratations which wese i ssus
but not yet effectve, Management anticipates that the adoption of these standards and imerpretations n fulure penods will have no
matanal impact on the financial statements of the Trust.

(54| Use of accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of fnanaal statements in accordance with IFRS réquires management 1o makes judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported and discosures made in these financisl staterments and accompanying notes, mouding coenman
valuation assumptions. Uncemainty abowt thess assumplions and estimates could result in cutcomes that require 8 matenal adjustment
to the carnang amount of assets of labikties in the future, In the process of applying the Trust's accounting policies, the Trust has made
the judgement to classfy Units a5 financial habiity as discussad n Note 2im). The Trust siso used estmates and assumplions in the fair
value measuremert of financial nstrurments a3 discussed in Note 4.

d) G0ing concern

The Trust has received assurance from Man Group plc, an affliate of FRM Investiment Management Limited {the *lmestment Manager (o
the Trading Company”), that should it have msufficient cash to pay its operating costs it would subsidize thess costs with sufficient cash
injections to pay for the ongoing operating costs of the Trust, As 8 result of this assurance, management Ras mads an assessment of
the Trust's abilly Lo continus 45 a qong concsm and 15 satisfied that the Trust has resowress to cantinue i business for the foresesabls
futuee, Fusthemone, management &= not eware of any material uncetanties that may cast significant doubt upon s abiity Lo continue &3
a going concem, thersfore, the finanoial statements continue Lo be prepared on 8 gaing concern basis,

el Aszessment as investment entity

Entities that mest the definibon of an investment entity within IFRS 10 are required to measure ther subsidianes at far value through
profit or loss rather than consobdate them. The critenia which define an mwvestment entity are, as follows:

An enuty that cbtains funds from one o more mvestons for the purpose of providing those ivestors with investment seenvices,
il AR entity that commits to A5 Fvestors that its business pupose i to imvest funds solaly for retuens from capial sppraciation,

investment income or beth, and
i) An erfity that measures and svaluates the parformance of substantially all of s irvestments on a fair valus basis.

The Trust's offenng documents details ts cbyectve of prownding investment management sensces Lo Investors winch includes inesting
in & vansty of investmants for the purpase of targeting stable capital growth, as more fully explained in Note 1.

The Trust reports 10 its investors via morthly investor information, and 1o s management, via mtemal management reports, on a fair
value bases. All irvesiments are reported at fair value 1o the axtent alowsd by IFRS in the Trust's annusl reports,

&5 4 result, the Trust mests the defintion of an imestment entity since the Trust providss imestrment. seneces. These conclusions will be
reassessed onan annual basis, I any of these citena or charsctenstics chamge.

f Investment ransacions

Irvestmient ransachions are recagnised and derscognised on & trade date basis and accounted for at fair value, Gans and losses which
arise fram redemption of financial instruments and reflsct movernents batwesn the inteal cost and fair valus are included inthe statement
of compraheEnsive INcome,

The fair value of financigd instruments traded in active markels mas been Dased on quoted market prices at year end. For gl other
financial instruments not raded 0 an active market, the fair value has been detarmmed by using valuation techmques desmed o be
appropnate in the circumstances.

10
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Man

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2018

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

gl  Vauation of financial assets and liabiites

For Net Assel Value {NAV") purposes, the valuation of fimencial assets and liabiities s celogated m accordance with the poncipal
documerts. For financial statements purposes, imvestments have Been valued in accordance wath IFRS using the paiicies outlined below,
As at 30 Apnl 2018 and 30 Apal 2017, there are No materal diferences betwean these valuation method akoges.

Financial assets of kabdities designated by management, at fair valug through profit or foss at ingal recogrition: These incude equaty
secunties that are not haid for trading. Thess financial assets are designatsd upan ntial recognition on the basis that they are part of a
growp of fnancal assets which ane managed and have their performancs evaluated on a fair value Desis, in accordance with sk
managemsnt and investment strategies of the Trust, The financial information about these financal assets is provided memally on that
basis 1o the Investment Manager 1o the Trading Company.

Thee Trust recognises a finencial asset or 3 fnencial kabiity when, and only when, & becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Reqular-way purchases and salkes of mvestments ame recognised on the trade date, which is the date on which the Trust
commits to purchase o sall the asset. Financial assets and liabities at fair valss through peofit o 105 are inteally recognised at fair value.
All transaction costs for such iNstruments are recognised directly in the staterment of compretensae ncome,

After mdial measurement, the Trust measures financial assets or labilties, winch are dlassfied as at fair value through profit o Ioss, at
their far valuas,

The vatue of the Zero Coupon Motes will nchede the value of the coflateral held from time to tme by the bank or custodian {the * Secunty
Fund®) (Mote 4}

The value of Performance Loan Motes includes the valustion of 81 tradng and imestrments assets and labites of the Trading Compary,
a5 detemmined by the Data Compiation Agent [Nate 4), The calculstions ane based on the value of investments quoted, ksted, traded o
deslt i, or on, any futures exchange shall be made by referance to the setibement price. Imvestments quoted, listed, traded or desl, o
on, ary cther exchange shall be made by reference to the last quoted pace on the principal exchange fior such vestiments,

Imvestments are derecognised when the nghts to receve cash flows from the imvestments have expired or the Trust has transfemed
substantislly s8risks and rewssds of owrershp,

h) iCash and cash equivalents

Cashand cash equivalents n the stetement of financial postion may consist of cash &t bank, demand deposts, shor-lem deposts n
financial mstitutions and short-teem highty bguid investments that are readilty convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject o an insignificant risk of changes in value, with ongnal maturities of three months or less, net of outstanding bank overdrafts
when appiicable. Shor-temm imeestments that are not held for the purpose of mestng shot-term cash commtments and restrcted
rnargin acoounts and not considensd cash and cash equivalents

1] Realised and urreslised gains and losses

All realized and unrealised gains and kosses on secunties are recognised as net loss on financial assels at fair value through profit o loss
ir the statement of comprehansas income. Unreahsed gams and 1o8ses comprise changes in the @i valus of fnancial iInstrurments for
the year and from reversal of pnor year's unreaksed gains and losses for financal instruments which were realised n the financal year.
AL the Non-Tradmg Company level, reaizsed gams and losses represent the diference Datwoan an nsrument™s indial carmyng amount
and disposal amount. The cost of secunities solfd is accounted for on a first &-first cut basis.

i Functional and presentational cumency

The Trust sesks to generate retums in Unted States dolars, its capal-rasing cumency. The iqudity of the Trust is managed on a day-
to-day Basis in Unted States dollars in order 1o handbe the ssue and redomplion of the Trasst"s Urds. The Trust™s porformanca is also
evaluated in United SRates dollers, Therefore, as the Unied States dollar is considered as the curmency that mosk faithfully represents the
econom: effects of the undertying transactions, averts and conditions, the Trust"s functional and presentational currency 15 the Urted
States dollar,

1
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Man

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2018

2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

k) Fordgn curency

Transactions during the year dencminated in foregn curencies have been transiated at the rates of exchange ruling at the dates of
transactons. Assats and abilties denominated m foreign currencies are translated at the retes of exchange in effect at the date of the
statermnent of financial postion, For imestment transactions and investments beld at the year end denominated in foreign currency, the
resuiting gaing of Dsses are ncluded i the net 10ss on fnencial assets and labdities at e valse throwugh proft oF oSS in the staterment
of comprehensive income, A3 other forsgn currency gans and losses ane ncluded in the met (loss)/gain on foregn cumency m the
statement of comprehensive INCome.

] Expenses
All axpenses are recogrised n the statement of comprehensiee income on anaccrual basis.

mi Units
Units are classified as financal kabiity o equiy instruments depending upon whethsr

The Units entitle the hokder toa prorata share of the Trust’s net assets inthe event of the Trust’s liquidaton,

The Units are in thi class of sstruments that is subordinabe to all other dasses of instruments,

All Urdts in the dass of instruments that is subordinate to all other dlassas of nstruments have identical features,

The Unns donot inciude any contractiusl abigation 1o delver cash o another inancsal asset other than the holder*s rights to 2
prorata shara of the Trust' s net as5e4s.

& The total expected cash fiows attribatabls to the Units over the e of the instrumient are based substantially on the profit or
less, the change in the recognised net assets o the change n the fer value o the recognised and unrecogresed net assots of
the Trust over the Ife of the instrument.

Im-additon 10 the Lnits having 8l of the sbowe featuras, the Trust must have no other financial instrument of contract that has

o Total cash flows based substanaly on the prof or loss, the change in the recodresed ne assets or he change in the far

value of the recognised and unrecogrised net assets of the Trust.

s Theeffect of substantaly restricting o fandg the residus retun o the Unitholders.
The Trust continucusly assesses the dassificaton of the Units. Iif the Units cease to have all the features, or meet all the condions set
out, to be classified as equity, the Trust wil reclassify them as financal lisbdiies and measure them at fair valus at the date of
reclassificaton, with any dfferences from the previous camying amount recognised in equity. If the Units subsequently have all the
features ard mest the conditions 1o be classified a5 aguity, the Trust will reclassify thenm a5 equity instruments and measurs them at the
camying amount of the kabiities at the date of the reclassificaton,

As explained in Note 9, the Units of the Trust hawe Deen classified as fnancial kability,

3. Cash at bank

AL tha year end, armounts dieclosed &5 cash 8t bank was hald 8t Royal Bark of Scotland ternational Lenited. As at 30 Apal 2018 and
30 Apni 2017, there are no collateral balances hald with Drokers.

4.  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The followang table summerises financial assets at far value through profit or loss as at 30 Apei

2018 207
Fair valua Fair valus
uss UsE

Financial assats at falr value through profit or loss

Drgsagratod 81 wvoa! recogniion
Performance Loan Motes, issued by the Trading Compary 111,280 516,698
Zero Coupon Motes, issued by the Non-Trading Company 31,085,832 34,264,943
Tetal fingncial assets at falr value through profit or loss 31.197.172 34.781,641
12
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Man IP 220 International Principal
Protected Fund 3

Man

MNotes to the financial statements (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2018

4. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {continued)

USE 31,085,832 (2017 USE 34115153 of the finandial assets at fair valus through profit of loss held within the Non-Trading Company
have been pledged as collateral for Zera Coupon Notes, isswed by the Non-Trading Company,

Investments at the Trust Leve

The Trust seeks to provide investors with assurance of the refum of the inteal subscribed capital and amaunts guarantesd under the
profit lock-in feature, To achieve this objective, the Trust punchased Zero Coupon Motes from the Non-Trading Company, the undertying
aof wiich are US Treasury Strips {the “Instument™). The remaining praceads from the issus of Units after purchass of Zero Coupon
Motes were Used L0 sUDsoribe for the Parformiance Loan Notes issued by the Trading Company.

Investments at the Trading and Non-Trading Companies
Zaro Coupon Molas

Each Zero Coupon Note cames an entiiemert to 3 pro rata share in the Mon-Tradmg Company wiich hoids the Instrument. Each Zero
Coupon Mote was issued 8t a discount by the Non-Trading Company to the Trustee on behalf of the Trust with the bensfit of 2
guarantes from MUFG Bank, Ltd. {formerly The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd). The Guarantes provides that, subject tothe terms
and conditions thereal, the Bark shall guarartes the perfarmancs by the Non-Trading Company of £5 obbgation 1o pay 1o the Trustss
on 37 October 2027 {the “Matunty Date™) in respect of sach Zero Coupon Mole cutstanding and 1o be redsemed on the matumy date
an amolrt egqual to 100% of such Zero Coupon Note's face value (USE 1) plus any additional amiount.

A5 8t 30 April 2078, the cost of the Instrument held was USE 20,717,665 (2017 USE 22 368,344) and & matures on 15 August 20217, at
itz principal amount of US$ 33958000 (2017, USE 35805000 As at 30 Apnl 2018, the far value of the Instument was
U53 31,085,832 (2017, US$ 34,115,153 which reflacts the current rating of the issusr and the current interest rates.

Faformance Loan Nales

The remaireng proceads from theissus of Unds after purchase of Zero Coupon Notes ware used 1o subscnbe for the Performance Loan
Mokes. Each Performance Loan Nobe cames an entidement to a pro reta share in the Pedomance Losn Note Account, the fair value of
which is the MAVY of the Trading Company. The Performance Loan Notes are redeemable on any first business day of each calendar
maonth or such cther business days as the drectors shell from tme to tme determing ithe *Dealing Day™ ) which enables the Trust tobe
able 1o mest the Trustes's obigation 10 repurchass Units,

Fair value of financial assets

The Trust dassfies fair value measurements using a fair valug hierarchy that reflacts the significance of the inputs usad in determining
the measwrements in ling wah IFRS 13,

The Trust has an establizhed framework with respect to the measuremen of fair values. This includes a penodic review of all significant
far valus measurements, including Level 3 fair values.

The Investment Manager requiarty revienws significant uncbsemnabie inputs and valuation adpstments (f any), If third pay information is
used 1o measure fair valses, they assess the evidence oblained from the third parties 1o support the conclusion such that vaustians
rmest the requirements of IFRS, induding the lavel m the fair value histarciry inwiich such valuations should be classified,

The fair value hisraschy has the following levels

»  Level 1 =CQuoted market price in an active merket for an identical instnumeant.

*  Lewel 2 - Vauahion techniques based on observable inputs. This category mcludes matruments valued using. quoted market
prices in active markets for sanilar instruments, quoted prices for smiar instruments in markets that are considered Jess than
active, o other vallation techreques whare all sigrficant nputs are directly of mdirectly obsencabile from market data.

*  Level 3 — Veluation techreques using signficant uncbservable inputs, This category ncludes all mstruments where the
waluation techregue nciudes nputs not based on observable data ard the unobsenable inputs could have a Significant
impact on the instrument's valuation, This categony ncludes nstruments that are valued based on quated prces for similar
instruments whare signficant uncbsenable adustiments or assumplions are required [0 reflect diferences Datwaen the
instruments.

Wien fair values of listed or publcly traded equity securies, managed funds and demvatives are based on quobed market prices or
binding desar prica quotations, in an active market for identical 8sse0s without any adiustments, the instruments are included within
Lewved 1 &f the hiscarchy.

The Trust's imsestmert in Pedformance Loan Notes and Zero Coupon Motes are classified a5 Level 3 as the underlying of thase are
based onthe NAY of the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies, which ncludes uncbsenvable inputs.

13
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Motes to the financial statemerts (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2018

4 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {continued)

Fair value of financial assets {Continusd)

The followang 58 summary of the classfication within the far valus merarchy for the Trust' s inancial instruments camed at fair vaue as
at 30 Apnl 2018

Tetal
Lawvel 3 Fair value
uss uss
Financial mssets at fair value through profit or loss
Dresagraated al indal recogrton
Performance Loan Noles, ssued by the Trading Compsny 111,280 111,280
Zera Coupon Motes, issusd by the Non-Trading Company 31,085,832 31,085,832
Teral financlal assets at falr value through orofit or loss 31.197.172 31,197,112

The following s a summary of the dassification within the far valus hiecarchry for the Trust's financial mstruments camied at fair value as
at 30 Apnl 2017

Tetal
Lewal 3 Fair valua
Us§ uss

Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss

Lresignated i fabal recogrbion

Performance Loan Mates, issuad by the Trading Company 516,605 516,698
Zero Coupon Notes, issued by the Non-Trading Compsany 34,264 943 34,264,943
Total fimanclal assets ot falr value throwgh profit or loss 34,781,641 34,781,641

The Trust has no Leved 1 and 2 financial mstruments as at 30 Apnl 2018 and 304800l 2017,

Imvestments are reviewed at each financial year end to ensure thet they are correctly classified Detwesn Levels 1, 2 and 3 in accordance
with the far value Fesrarchy outlined abowve. Where an mvestment's charactenstic change dunng the year and investments nd longer
rrieset the critena of @ goen bevel, thay are transfermed ntoa more appropnate level at the end of the refevant financal reponing year.

For the years ended 20 Apnl 2013 and 30 Apnl 2017, there were No transfers bebwean levels as &t 30 Apnl 2015 and 20 Agnl 2017,

A reconcikaton of movements in Level 3 assets for the years ended 30 Apnl 2018 and 20 Agnl 2017 are set out below:

208 2m7
Performance Loan Notes Lss uss
Balance at the baginning of the year 516,658 1,051,973
howement in net assets of the Trading Company {154,460 (348,977}
Total loss in staternent of comprehensive income (210,958) {186,208}
Balance at the end of the year 111,280 516,658
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Motes to the financial statemerts (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2018

4 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {continued)

Fair value of financial assets {continued)

208 2017
Tero Coupon Notes Uss Uss
Barance at the Daginning of the year 34,264,943 40,993,427
hécement in net assets of the Mon-Trading Company (2,581,948 (6,642, 162)
Total loss in statement of COMprenNensive NCome (297,165 {86,322}
Balance at the end of tha year 31,085,832 34,264,943

Thee following tabies kst unocbsanable nputs used in the valuetion of ivestments which are classified as Level 3, The Performance Loan
Hokes and Zero Coupon Notes issuad by the Trading and Non-Trading Companies, respectively, are valued based onthe HAY of the
Trading and Non-Tradng Companies, which can include: investments held by the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies as well as
aceruals far expensas incurad by the Trading Comparyy, which are not cbservable in the market.

Falr value at
30 April
2018
Asset deseription uss Waluation technique Unobservable input
MAY of the Trading NaY of the Trading
Parformancs Loan Mates 111,280 Comparny Company
MaAY of the Nen-Trading MY of the Non-Trading
Zero Coupon Motes 31,085,532 Company Company
Fair value at
30 April
zm7
Agset deseription uss Valustion technigue Unabservable input
NAV of the Tradng MAY of the Trading
Performance Loan Motes 516,658 Company Cormpary
MAY of the Nan-Tradrg NAY of tha Non-Trading
Zero Coupon Notes 34264543 Compary Company

Thera s & singie unobeervable input 1o the far valuation of the Tradng and Non-Trading Companies hence no range disciosed. As at
F0 aprl 2018, the portion of NAY of the Trading Company represanted by cash iz 19% (20717 B4%)

5. Financial risk management

Thee Trust's investmant activites expose it 1o the vanous types of risk which are associated with the firancal instruments and markets n
which it irvests. The most snportant types of finencal nsks o whech the Trust is exposed are market nsk, credit risk and liqudty msk.
hdarket risk includes price risk, interest rate risk and currency risk, The Trust manages these nsks on an aggreqate basis along with the
risks assocuted with its mesting actmibes as pan of its owverall msk Mmanagement pobcies,

The nature and extent of the fmancial instruments outstanding at the date of the statement of financal postion and the nsk management
policias employed by the Trust are discussed balow.

Ciyeral risk ma nagement

The Trust sought 1o generate nsk adusted capial gains through vestng in the Trading and Non-Trading Companies, which then
irvested inthe AHL Programme and the FRM Fortfolio, From 1 Decembser 2013, the Trading and Mon-Trading Companies and therefong
the Trust, removed s imvestment expasure 1o its underying hedge fund portfolo, Al remaining captal from that date was held in US
Traasury Strps and cash, with the aim of protacting investos' capstal,
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For the year ended 30 April 2018

g Financial risk management (continued)

Cveral risk management (continued)

Thee Directors of the Trading and Non-Trading Companies distinguish Datwaen twio primany risk levels, which are nsks at the Trading and
MNon-Tradng Company keve, and risks at the underlying westment fevel. Accordingly, the Investment Manager has implemented
procedures to manage risks assocated with both the Trading Company keviel and its undamying investments.

AL the Trading and Mon-Trading Company level

Risk managemant at the Trading Comparty level can be sagregated o pre-mvestment risk and ongoing risk management. Pre-
imvestment nsk management mvolves delenmining aszet allpcation and portfolio construection. Thereafter, nsk management imvohes
conducting ik and retum anatysis, mardonng the reevant Tradng Company specfic portfoko restnictions. and rwvestrment. guidalings
and managing currency, interest rate, credit and hiquidity nsks at the Trading Compary kevel and making relevant adjustiments to asset
allocaton and pordolo constructan,

Risk comsidaratons o the nead to bring the portfolo back in e with the imsestment strategy énd approach may Wigger a rebakancing
il tha portfolio, whech is typically revieaad on & reqular basis by the Investiment Manager s portfallo managoment team.

Market risk

Market nsk is the nsk that the fair value o future cash fiows of fnancal instruments will fuctuste due O changes in market vanablas
such as interast rates, forgign exchange rates or undertying investment prices.,

A5 the Trust ehiminated the mvestment expaswure Lo s undering hedge fund porfobs, the volatiity 15 not considersd a meaningful
measure of nsk as at 30 April 2013 and thesefore the annualised volatility has not been calculated for the year ended 30 Apnl 2018 or
30 Apni 2017, The Trust has no significant exposures to market sk other than the mpact of future interest rate expectations onthe US
Treasury Strps.

Interest rate risk
Imterest rate nsk 15 the nsk that the fair vabse or future cash fows of @ finencial instrument will Nuctuste because of changes In market
interast rates,

The Trust, via the Trading and Nan-Tradng Companies, has exposune Lo intarest rate nsk on cash had atthe bank, That exposure may
reot necessanty be signficant due 1o the generally shor-term nature of those hodings. But a more significant exposure exists in tha value
of ail financial instruments held by the Trust through the Non-Tradng Company may be affected, either positively of negatively, by
changes in interest rates of LIS Treasury Stnps.

Thez followang tables detad the Trust's exposurne to interest rate risk by the earier of contractusl maturiies of re-prcing

As at 30 April 2078
Not axposed
Lass than Over one 10 interast
ona month yoear rate risk Total
us§ us$ uss us§
Current assets:
Cash at bank A7 542 - - 47 542
Financial assets at fair valus through profit or loss 136,221 3,085,832 (&4,941) naeTne
Tefal currant assets 183,763 31085832 (24, 941) 31,244 654
Currert Esbilties:
Accounts peyabe and accrued expenses - - (40,818 (40,518)
Tetal current lighilities {exciuding net assels
attributable to Unitholders) = - (40, 813) 140,578
Interest rate gap 183,763 31,085 832 {B5.759) 31,203,838
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Motes to the financial statemerts (continued)
For the year ended 30 April 2018

g Financial risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk [continued)

As at 30 Aprl 2017

Nt axposed
Lass than Cwer one 10 interast
one manth year rate risk Total
usg Uss Uss uss
Current assets:
ash at banks 48,190 - - 45,190
Financial assets at fair value though prom of less 538,713 34,115,152 127,775 34,781,641
Tetal curment assets 586,903 34115153 127,775 24 829831
Currert Enbillites:
Accounts payabie and accrued expenses - - (53,158 {53,158)
Tetal current ligbilities {sxciuding net assets
attriburable to Unitholders) - - (53,158 {53,158}
Interast rate gap 586,803 34,115,153 J4817 34,778,873

Liabiltses mol e¥posed WO interest rate nsk comprise accounts payabie and accrusd expenses, These amounts nomally require
contrachugl settlerment witken one quares and, in all cases, within one yaar,

The foliowing table details the afect on net asssts should interast ratas have increased’decraased by S0 basis poants (bps) with all other
vanables remaining constant, assuming that @ 50 bps increase/decrease in the base interest rate would resul in @ comelating S0 bps
increaseidecrease n the value of ne assels. In reality, an ncressefdecrease of 50 bps would not result in @ drect comedating
increasefdecrease in the fair value of net assets, as the movement in the value of net assets would depend on the individual asset dass
and/or markel sentiment towards any sensithity in the rterest rate.

As at 30 April 2018

Nex exposed
Less than Ower one 10 interest
one month yaar rate risk Tatal
uss US$ Lss uss
Net assets aftar 50 bps increase 184,682 31,241,261 (65,755 31,360,184
et assets after 50 bps decrease 182844 30830403 (65, 759 31,047,488
As 81 30 Apri 2017
Not axposed
Less than Cwer one 10 interast
ona month yaar rate risk Total
uss Us$ Lsg uss
Wet assets after 50 bps increase 589638 34 285729 74,617 34,950,154
Wet assets after 50 bps decrease 583,968 33844577 T4 617 34 603 162

Currency risk

Currency nsk is the nisk that the far value o future cash fiows of a hinancial instrument will Muctuats because of changes n foresgn
exchange rates.

As at 30 Aprl 2018 and 30 Apal 2017, the Trust's assets and kebities are predommnantly dencminated in Linted States Dollars and the
Trust does nok have signficant exposung Lo foregn currency nisk, and accordingly, no sensitivity analysrs is presented. As part of the
Trust's irvestrment strateaqy, the Trust may penodically hold rvestments denominatad in foreign cumancies.
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For the year ended 30 April 2018

& Financial risk management (continued)

Price risk

Prce nsk is the nsk that the pnce of 8 finandal instrument will uctuate due WO changes M markel condtions influencing, directly o
indirectly, the walue of the instrument.

The Trust 15 not exposed to other pnoe nsk as af remaning capial is held n cash and the Zéero Coupon Nobe wath undertying investment
in the LS Treasury Sips.

Credit risk
Cradit risk 15 the nisk that an ssuer o C'll.“'l[ﬂ'p&ﬂ.}' will b Lnable to mest @ commiitment that i has enbared into with the Toust,

The Trust's maxenum exposure Lo credit sk {not taking into account the value of any collateral or other secuty heid) n the ovent that
the counterpartes fail to perform their obligations as at 30 Apnl 2018 in relation to each class of recognized financial assets is the
camying amount of those azsats n the statement of financal postion. Creddt risk iz mitigated through regular monitoring of concentration
rusk.

The sigrficant exposures are 1o Royal Bank of Scotland International Limided (the “Bank™) and MUFG Bank, Lid. (formerty The Bank of
Tokyo-Mitsubishn UF,), Ltd) (the “Guarantor™), As ot year end, according to Randard and Poor's Rating Agency, the Bank s rated BBE+
and actording o Moody's Rating Agency, the Guarantor s rated A1,

The Irvestment Manager peforms due digence on all counterparties befors they become 3 sanice provider oF COUMMErDany Lo the
Trust, and credit quality checks are part of thes process, The credit quality of the Trust's Bank and Guaranior 15 regulary montored and

factored into aliocation decisions.,

Licueiclity risk

Ligquidity nsk is the risk that the Trust will encounter dificuity i meseting the abligations associated with 15 financial labities o equity that
are sedthed by delvenng cash of cash equivalents,

With the imination of the Trusl's, mvestment exposire 10 undedlying hedge fund potfohes, its iquidsy risk is now minimissd. Al
refmaining capital is either cash o readity realizable to cash,

6.  Net loss on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

The following tables show the net mvestment fosses of the Trust’s mvestments in financial assets in fair value through profit and loss,
imclding the rst ganns of losses from the Trust's indestrent in the Trading and Non-Tradng Compart.

For the year andad 30 Apri
208 207
ust uss
Financial assats at fair valus through proft or loss
Dasagratod 8t sl recogmbion
Met loss on LS Treasury Strips hald by Non-Trading Compay (297,178 (86,317)
Mat loss onimestrmeant in the Tradng Company which i comprsed of the followng
tems mourrad at the Trading Company kevel:
Interast ncome 393 761
Other income 3,745 3
Guarartes feos (87,473 {100,378)
Legal fees (34,512 {24,000
Dwectors feas {5,233 {30,664
Waluation fees (12,500 {12,500
Professional fees and general expenses (25,328 {19,608)

posey  Ri2sel
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For the year ended 30 April 2018

1. Fees, commissions and other expenses

Administration fees

Administrayon fees are payable n armears 1o Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Senaces & Banking (Luxembourg] 5.4 on each monthly Dealing
Day, at the rate of one twelth of 0.11% (approvmately 0.11% per annum) of the NAV of the Units al the commencement of the manth
fior which the fee s due as adjusted by reforence to the value of any changas in the number of Urits dunng the month,

This fe is.chargad at the Trust laved,

Agent Security fees

Agarnt, Secunty fees are payable monthly in arrsars 1o Misubishi UF) Morgan Stanley Securies Co., Ltd, ithe =Agert Compamny” ), &l the
rate of 0.5% per anmum of the NAV per Unit &t the last calendar day of gach cabendar month or such other day as directors shall
determine from tme to tme [the “Valuation Day"), as defined in the offenng documents, muttiphed by the current rumber of Unts in
issue at that Valuation Day, for s senices as the Agent Comparty,

This fes is charged at the Trust leved,

Guarantee fees

Guarantes fees are payabie quarterty in amears tothe Guarantor, The fee is caloulated et the rate of 0.25% per annum of the Guarantes
Liabiley whach 13 securad by the relevart Trust, a5 defined in the offening documaents. The Guarantor has, by way of the Guarantes,
provided holders of the Units wih & guarantes of the Face Vaiue of the Units plus any addtiona] amount locked in through the profit
Iock-in feature, redeamable on the Matunty Date.

This fiee 15 charged at the Trading Comparmy level.

Valuation fees

Valuation fees are payeble monghly in amears to hMan Valuation Services Limited [*MySLT), calodated monthiy at the rate of one bwelith
of ©.15% (approomately 0.15% per annum] of the NAY per Unk on each Valuation Day multipbed by the number of Units outstanding on
that day, subject to a maxmurn of USE 12 500 per aroum {3 maximum of USE 1,042 per morth) plus any out of pocket expensas
incunred by Man in the fulfiiment of &5 chiigations under the Valustion Senaces Agresment.

WVEL has sub-delegatad the valuation senace to Cteo Fund Services (Bermuda) Limited,

The fee is charged ot the Treding Comparny lsve.

Registrar fees

Reeqistrar feas are charged by Mitsubishi UFJ Imvestor Senices & Banking (Lusemboung) 5.4, (the = Registrar®), The fee 15 payabis
monthiy in arrears at the rate of 0.08% per annum of the NAV on gach Valuation Day.

This fe is charged at the Trust levd,

Trustee fess

The Trustes (as trustes and custodian) is entited to receive from the Trust an annual fee of CLOT% of the Trust's closing MAY, with 2
ririmum annual fee of US$ 17,000, Trustas fees dre payabis in arears to CIBC Bark and Trust Comparty {Cayman) Lemited on each
manthly Dealing Day.

This fess is charged at the Trust lsvel,

B. Related party transactions

Miaster Muli-Product Holdings Ltd, a Bermuda incorparated comparyy, i5 & refated party throwgh s 100% halding of the Ordinary

Shares in the Trading and Non-Treding Company, Master Muli-Product Holdings Ltd is fself owned Dy Codan Trust Company Limitad
a5 trustee of the Master Muli-Product Purpose Trust.
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8. Related panty transactions (continued)

The investment Manager to the Trading Company, Man Investments AG [the *Marketing Adviser and “introducing Broker™) and han
Valuaton Services Limited (the “Data Compdation Agent”] are subsidsanes of Man Group pic and all subsidianes of hMan Group plc are
refated partes. Man Group plc pays some general expenses on behall of the Trust and then recharges those expenses to the Trust

CIBC Bark and Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, 8 Cayman sland incorporated comparty, (s 4 related party by wirtue of 25 rols a3
Trustee of the Trust, There is no wumate contraling party.

Each of the Drectors. of the Trading and Non-Trading Companies 15 of may Decome imvalved in other financial investment and
prfessional acthities which may cause conflicts of interest with the management of the Trust, These activities include management or
administration of other companies (iIncludng those with mvestment ciiectives smilar to that of the Trust or structures thet may be
refated to Man Group plo sponsored imvestment funds), purchases and sales of secunbies and other irwestments, mvestment and
management counseling and serving as directors, officers, advisers andfor agents of other compamees, including comparses and legal
structures in which the Trust may invest andfor which may imeest nto the Trust

Directors® fess are paid at the Trading Company and are allocated to the Trading and Mon-Trading Companss,
The followang transactions took place babween the Trust, Trading Company, Mon-Trading Compary and their related partes.

For the year ended 30 Apri 2018

Total fees Foes payable

Related party Type of fee uss uss
CIBC Bank and Trust Compary [Cayman) Limited Trustes Faes 19,641 5,667
Dirgctors Directors’ fees® 16,000 5333
htan Valuation Senvices Limited Valuation fees® 12,500 2083
For the year ended 30 Aprl 2017

Total feas Fees payable
Ralatad party Type of fes us§ uss
CIBC Bank and Trust Comparny [Cayman) Lenitad Trustes faes 18,141 14,167
Directors Directors’ faas® 24,000 16,000
hban Valiation Sarvices Limited Valuateon fiaes™ 12,500 2,083

*Charged at the Trading Compary kvel.

The portion of Lnits owned by entites affitated to Man Groop pleis Ml [2077: Nil).

9. Share capital

The Trading and Non-Trading Companias have an authonsad share capital of USS 50,000 each comprising S0,000 Crdnary Shares of
par value USS 1 each.

Crdinary Shares of the Trading and Non-Trading Company

Cirdinary Shares carry 100% of the voting rights, regardless of whether they are calied, The holders of Ordinary Shares arg entithed Lo 8
dividend of up to USE 5000 per annurm at the Directors’ discretion; however, no dividends have Deen declared in the cuement of prior
year, In the evert of a windng up or dizsolution of the Trading and Mon-Trading Company, the holders of Ordinary Shares ang entifed to
an amount equal ko the par value therack, f paid up, and the surplus asssts of the Tradng and Non-Trading Comparty. However, the
rolders of the Ordinary Shares have agreed rmevocably o wave ther entitiement 1o any amounts which exceed the par value of their
Ordingry Shares and have authonsed the Trading and Non-Trading Company 1o chadit. any such amaounts 10 the Unit acoounts for the
benefit of the relevant Untholders. The Ordinary Shares have been issued but not called. No emount is recogrised untl the Crdinary
Shares are callad,
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9. Share capital ([continued)

Units of the Trust

The Units of the Trust were offered for sale in a supplement 10 the offenng documents dated 14 Juty 2003 at USE 1 per Un, The offer
closed on 26 September 2008. Subsequent to thes event, the minimum subscnption amount was LS 30,000.

The Units heve been classified as a financial liabdty as they have a confractual obligation to defver a minimum amount per Unds
[threwugh the Guarantss Faciity) on hatuaty Date.

The Unithoiders are entitled 10 redeem thes Unts, upon wiitten notice delivered no later than the 15h day of the calendar marth
praceding the Deang Day &t & redemplion price caloulated by raference 1o the MAV per Unt on the Valuaton Day immadiataly
praceding the Dealng Day on which the redemption is 1o be effected. Unithaders will be subject 1o a fees for sarly redemption, as shown
below, if the Lints are redeemead on a date pnor o

Redemptions on a Dealing Day on or betwesn: Redamplion fee:
The issue date and 31 October 2072 3% of NAN par Linit
1 Movember 2012 and 31 October 2014 1% of Nay par Lint

There are no redemption fees for Units redeemed on or after 1 Movembser 2014,
The Unts have a maturty date of 31 October 2021,

Frofit lock-in

& proft lock-in feature datailed in the Guarantes Faclty Agreement) dated 28 Juty 2008 15 n exstence.

Subject (o the tradng performancs of the Trading Company & propartion of nat new trading profits attnibutable o the Units may be wusad
to purchase addtional Ekgble Colsteral (usually US Treasury Stnps), wihich the Trust may, with the paor wiitten consent of the
Irverstmant Manager and the Guarantor, delver and pledge to the Guerantor, Following such pladge, the Guarantor will certify in writing

to the Trust and the Regrstrar the resulting increase in the Guaranteed Amourt for each Unit outstanding and to be redeemed on the
hdatunty Date.

There wera Ng increases in the guarantesd amount for each unit in the current year, The Guarantes per Uit of US$ 1,00 hes remainsd
th Samnie Sifce the moeplion of the Trust.

Capital management

A% a resull of the abity 1o redesam Units, the cepital of the Trust can vary depending on the demand for redemplions from the Trust The
Trust is not subyect 1o externaly mposed capeal requrements and has no restnctions on the issue and redemption of Unis ofher than
those set ot in the Trust's offering documents,

Followang the eimination of s investment, exposure 10 its underhpng hedge fund portfolio, the Trust"s objectives for managing capial
inchsde

*  safequarding imveston's capital,
+  maintaneng sufficient liquedity to mest the expenses of the Trust, end to meet redemption requests as they anse.

Reler to Nobe 5, * Fnencial nsk management’, for the poicies and processes applied by the Trust inmanaging 45 capital

MAV reconciliaton

There is a difference batween the MAY as per the finandal statements and the NAY for valuation and redemplon purposes, cakculsted in
accordancs with the Trud's offanng documents.

The Trust has accresd for cartain futurs matunty Costs i arder [0 hnd the IMpact on Fvestors wise e rading capi sl of the Toust may
decrease Dedow a certain level. The accnual of costs for future penods is not pemissitde under IFRS and has not Deen sxpensed for the
purpose of these financial staterments.
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For the year ended 30 April 2018

9. Share capital (continued)

NAV recancilistion (cantinued)
A reconcikaton of the NAY 85 per the financial statemants énd the NAV for valuaton end redamplion pUposes 1585 follows

As at 30 Apil

2018 207
uss uss
NAY parfinancial statement:
33630000 (2017 36,610,000) Unks with 8 NAV per Unit of USS 0.9278 2017 USE 0.9495) 31,203,836 34,776,673
Levss: MALUNLY ©0515 racoqnised in advance (100,000 {100,000
NAY per monthly valuation:
33,630,000 (2017 36,610,000) Unks with & NAY per Unit of USS 0.9245 (2017; US3 0.9471) 31,103,836 34,676,673

10, Taxation

The Cayman Islands currently have no income, corporation of capial gans tax, no taxes by way of withholding and no estate duty,
inhedance tax of gift tax, In addition, he Taistes has apphed for and fecaived from the Govemor-in-Cabimet of the Cayinan 1stands
pursuant to the Trust Lew (2012 Revision) of the Cayman [slands, an undertaking that, for a penod of fifty years from the date of the
undertaking no law enacted m the Cayman Islands imposing ary tax o duty to be lavied on incoma o capdal assets o gams of
appreciaton or amy tax in the nature of estate duty or inhemance tax shall appily to any property held in or any income arising under the
Trust o to the Trustess of benaficianes theneol nrespact of ary such property of income. No Capial or stamp duties ane leied in the
Cayrnan Islands on the issue, transfer o redemption of Units,

An annual registration fee will bie payable by the Trustes to the Cayman Islands Govermment. Each of the Trading Comparry and the
non-Trading Company have been incorporated under the faws of the Cayman Islands as an exempted company and, as such, have
obtaired an undertaking from the Governor-n-Cabmet of the Cayman Islands to the effect that for a pencd of 50 years from the date

thereof no law enacted in the Cayman Islands mpaosing any tax to De lewed on profs o income of gans o apprecistion will apply 1o
the Trading Companty o the Non-Trading Comparnty.

11.  Subsequent events

There have been no significant events since the year end that mpact the Trust and require a disclosune n the fingncial statements.

12. Contingent liabilities and commitments

Except as disclosed in Note 5, thers were no contingsnt kabdities or commiiments as at 30 Apeil 2018 or 30 Apeil 2017,
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30,566,958 3,394,766
32,830,000
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2018
187,117,965.90 208
5,051,655
2013 37,117,968.52
2014 37,117,968.52
2015 37,117,968.52
2016 37,117,968.52
2017 37,117,968.52
2017 11 187,117,965.90
2018 187,117,965.90
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31

2017 2016
31.1,31.3 2,294,618,594 254,840,341 1,980,130,866 219,913,334
3,15,31.1,31.3 4,079,919,230 453,115,830 3,018,465,826 335,230,815
3,137,919,230 348,497,310 1,963,465,826 218,062,515
942,000,000 104,618,520 1,055,000,000 117,168,300
31.1,31.3 265,472 29,483 147,465 16,377
4,15,31.1,31.3 14,984 1,664 13,162 1,462
4,5,15 0 0 8,036,038 892,482
5 4,125,181 458,143 4,627,120 513,888
180 20 158 18
6,15 24,028,149 2,668,566 26,098,088 2,898,454
7 6,402,971,790 711,114,047 5,037,518,723 559,466,829
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31
2017 2016

15,31.1 2,103,521,459 233,617,093 1,535,758,747 170,561,366
2,103,521,459 233,617,093 1,535,758,747 170,561,366
8,15,31.1 3,913,497,702 434,633,055 3,299,365,691 366,427,554
3,913,497,702 434,633,055 3,289,365,691 365,316,954
0 0 10,000,000 1,110,600
9 1,867,543 207,409 1,779,768 197,661
10,15 18,519,456 2,056,771 17,462,016 1,939,331
20,211,255 2,244,662 13,349,845 1,482,634
11 18,691,834 2,075,915 12,136,433 1,347,872
12 1,519,421 168,747 1,213,412 134,762
13 187,117,966 20,781,321 37,117,969 4,122,322
14 124,372,931 13,812,858 110,530,593 12,275,528
14 4,686 520 1,346 149
33,858,792 3,760,357 22,152,748 2,460,284
16 6,402,971,790 711,114,047 5,037,518,723 559,466,829
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UFJ
2017 12 31
2017 2016
17,31.1 578,509 64,249 545,385 60,570
578,509 64,249 545,385 60,570

20  81,804,130,253 9,085,166,706
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UFJ S.A.

2017 12 31
2017 2016

54,056,442 6,003,508 29,666,848 3,294,800

2,221,669 246,739 1,866,700 207,316

27,650,438 3,070,858 15,403,567 1,710,720

(16,495,414) (1,831,981) (7.,692,118) (854,287)

(9,439,648) (1,048,367) (5.,812,307) (645,515)

(254,716) (28,289) (116,191) (12,904)

750,200 83,317 1,540,691 171,109

750,200 83,317 1,540,691 171,109

21 106,256,230 11,800,817 102,098,058 11,339,010

(52,040,385) (5,779,605) (49,567,473) (5,504,964)

6,388,924 709,554 3,841,996 426,692

22 2,484,563 275,936 776,916 86,284

(51,064,124) (5.671,182) (49,304,431) (5.475,750)

24,25  (20,806,005) (2,310,715) (18,758,113) (2,083,276)

(16,838,247) (1,870,056) (15,510,238) (1,722,567)

(2,420,642) (268,837) (2,190,449) (243,271)

(1,541,426) (171,191) (1,388,637) (154,222)

26,30  (30,258,119) (3,360,467) (30,546,318) (3.392,474)

(2,589,398) (287,579) (2,121,992) (235,668)

23 (507,993) (56,418) (449,139) (49,881)

12 0 0 2,237,832 248,534

11,27.1  (11,831,429) (1,313,999) (8.,162,892) (906,571)

35,407,616 3,932,370 22,864,296 2,539,309

27.2 (1,548,824) (172,012) (711,548) (79,025)

33,858,792 3,760,357 22,152,748 2,460,284
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UFJ S.A.
2017 12 31
1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996
2005 10
2006
2007
70 30
2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ

S.A. 100
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1.2.

1.3.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

2016

45,798

2017
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2.4.

2.5.

2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

1.25

2.5

1997 12 16

2017 12 31

10
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2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2.14.

2017 2016
135,000,000 477,000,000
807,000,000 578,000,000
942,000,000 1,055,000,000
14,984 2016 13,162

2017 12 31
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8,036,038 0 (8,554,715) 518,677 0 0 0
17,154,653 1,446,747 (190,665) 2,375,385 20,786,120 16,660,939 4,125,181
1,179,119 14,349 (20,605) 163,271 1,336,134 1,185,140 150,994

13,748,336 1,412,852 (102,933) 1,903,716 16,961,971 13,819,058 3,142,913

2,227,198 19,546 (67,127) 308,398 2,488,015 1,656,741 831,274
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
1,945,439 0 0 0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0
2017 2016
1,258,254 2,285,714
4,666,886 4,629,590
283,041 357,395
1,969,915 1,659,378
8,936,086 9,508,271
3,813,147 3,256,497
644,074 341,661
134,936 119,089
690,238 2,536,828
566,677 695,606
671,075 387,492
393,820 320,567
24,028,149 26,098,088
2017 12 31 4,008,887,622 2016
3,681,116,769
2017 12 31 2016 10,000,000
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2017 2016
841,978 732,625
1,025,565 1,047,143
1,867,543 1,779,768
10
2017 2016
6,607,907 6,454,913
5,653,314 3,551,199
885,708 113,912
524,416 721,710
2 9 4,680,727 4,955,817
2012
2014 0 1,556,606
142,861 51,140
24,523 56,719
18,519,456 17,462,016
11
1987 16
1983 23

2017 12 31
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12

13
2017 11
2017 12 31

49,080 187,117,965.90

14

2017
2016 12 31

2017
2011

2017 12 31

2015 11 19
2014 2015

2017 24

2017 12 31

10
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2017 2016
1,519,421 1,167,614
2.3 0 45,798
1,519,421 1,213,412
149,999,997.38
5,002,575
3,711,797 106,818,796 1,346
22,152,748
(33,057)
4,276,351 (4,276,351)
(3,100,000) 3,100,000
20,940,000  (20,940,000)
(8,274,013) 0
3,711,797 120,661,134 4,686

10
Fort. N° 47bis
2014 2015
17,049,049 2016 15,872,698
4,276,351 2017
2011 3,100,000 2,388,015

2017 2017
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2012 3,304,122 2,506,160
2013 3,101,000 2,250,445
2014 -2015 3,019,136 2,495,050
2016 3,348,440 3,082,425
2017 4,276,351 4,049,050
2017 12 31 17,049,049 14,383,130
2017 30 MUFG

S.A.
2017 8,274,013 7,375,000
2017 12 31
2017 2016
3,789,891,462 2,603,563,578
0 8,036,038
10,791,736 11,780,647
3,800,683,198 2,623,380,263
2017 2016
2,098,463,451 1,532,309,759
659,726,748 94,447,464
4,972,871 4,161,707
2,763,163,070 1,630,918,930
2017 12 31 24
2013 26
575 2013
2017 12 31 3,822,601,922
2017

3,789,888,999
4,751,803
27,961,120
3,822,601,922

120/217



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

16
2017 12 31 2,973,768,077 2016
3,687,241,556
17
2017 2016
578,509 545,385
18
2017 2016
521,191 1,351,407
19
2017 12 31 2016 12 31
20
21
2017 2016
19,403,089 17,042,693
74,948,090 75,850,929
10,347,746 8,068,217
1,003,474 905,203
553,831 231,016
106,256,230 102,098,058
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22
2017 2016
226,068 437,964
568,181 161,260
67,500 66,722
2012 2014 1,441,990 0
180,824 110,970
2,484,563 776,916
23
2017 2016
346,695 122,929
137,159 293,332
13,741 15,350
10,398 17,528
507,993 449,139
24
2017 2016
30 29
66 71
74 76
170 176
25
2017 2016
5,832,575 5,151,542
871,739 791,860
4,960,836 4,359,682

2017 12 31 2016 12 31
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26
2017 2016
1,165,998 1,223,338
1,041,720 933,559
1,442,936 800,032
4,376,343 4,308,794
1,109,879 1,067,196
5,192,885 5,057,176
3,412,539 3,985,016
11,204,978 12,041,688
384,358 361,065
226,957 135,383
699,526 633,071
30,258,119 30,546,318
2016 12 29 2012 2015 701,908
672,840
2017
27
27.1.
2017 2016
8,893,072 6,270,710
2,938,357 1,892,182
11,831,429 8,162,892
27.2.
2017 2016
0 33
1,483,823 661,473
65,001 50,042
1,548,824 711,548
28
2017 12 31
100
33 100-
8212

100
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29
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
100,000 20,000
12
100,000
107 (1) 2024
2015
2024
179 (1)
0.8 2018
2016 2018 180 (1)
0.8
0.8
2017 12 31 970,420 1,075,566
30

2017 2016
265,049 258,355
157,633 109,445
41,309 39,625
26,272 6,692

490,263 414,117
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2017 2017 12 31
31
31.1.
2017 12 31

0 0 0 0 0
2,294,618,594 0 0 0  2,294,618,594
3,272,919,230 807,000,000 4,079,919,230
265,472 0 0 0 265,472
0 0 0 14,984 14,984
5,567,803,296 807,000,000 0 14,984  6,374,818,280
2,103,521,459 0 0 0  2,103,521,459
3,913,497,702 0 0 0  3,913,497,702
578,509 0 0 0 578,509
6,017,597,670 0 0 0  6,017,597,670
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2016 12 31

1,569 0 0 0 1,569
1,980,129,297 0 0 0 1,980,129,297
2,440,465,826 578,000,000 0 0 3,018,465,826

147,465 0 0 0 147,465

0 0 0 13,162 13,162
4,420,744,157 578,000,000 0 13,162 4,998,757,319
1,535,758,747 0 0 0 1,535,758,747
3,299,365,691 0 0 0 3,299,365,691
545,385 0 0 0 545,385
4,835,669,823 0 0 0 4,835,669,823
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2016 12 31

3,257,117,915 0 0 0 3,257,117,915 24,750,086
812,986,742 0 0 0 812,986,742 2,151,255
4,070,104,657 0 0 0 4,070,104,657 26,901,341
3,057,118,085 0 0 0 3,057,118,085 22,397,245
2,201,155,324 0 0 0 2,201,155,324 8,610,571
5,258,273,409 0 0 0 5,258,273,409 31,007,816
2017 12 31 2017 12 31
1,513,328,420 14,474,319 0 0 1,527,802,739 15,342,558
651,787,947 2,811,669 0 0 654,599,616 2,236,629
2,165,116,367 17,285,988 0 0 2,182,402,355 17,579,187
1,395,026,531 14,882,836 0 0 1,409,909, 367 14,796,033
1,683,232,675 4,276,834 0 0 1,687,509,509 5,640,893
3,078,259,206 19,159,670 0 0 3,097,418,876 20,436,926
2016 12 31 2016 12 31
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2017 12 31

129/217

2017

2,294,618,594
2,294,618,594

4,079,919,230

470,317,266
1,493,150,265
2,104,162,750

2016

1,980,130,866
1,980,130,866

3,018,465,826
413,806,919
757,029,131
1,828,577,178

9,871,366 9,261,471
2,417,583 9,791,127
265,472 147,465
4,473 125,983
39,775 21,482
221,074 0
150 0
14,984 13,162
12,008 10,547
2,976 2,615

6,374,818,280

4,998,757,319
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31.4.
2017 12 31
2017 2017
1,151,209,346 8,548,868
2,105,636,836 16,199,995
271,733 1,223
812,986,742 2,151,255
4,070,104,657 26,901,341
2016 12 31
2016 2016
1,299,763,106 12,134,109
228,039,632 3,208,449
654,599,617 2,236,629

2,182,402,355 17,579,187
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) SA

Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks

Loans and advances to credit institutions

a) repayable on demand
k) other loans and advances

Loans and advances to customers
Shares and other variable-yield securities
Shares in affiliated undertakings
Tangible assets

Other assets

Prepayments and accrued income

TOTAL ASSETS

BALANCE SHEET
Decembear 31, 2017
{in USD)

ASSETS

Maotes

311,313

3,15, 311, 3.3,

34,313
4,15 311, 313
4,5,15
3

6. 15

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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2,294.618.554

4.079.819.230

3.137.918.230
942 000.000

265472
14.984

o
4125181
180
24.028.149

6.402.971.730
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1.880.130.866

3.018.465.826

1.963.465.826
1.055.000.000

147.465
13.162
8.036.038
4627120
158

26.058.088

S.037.518.723
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING LUXEMBOURG) A

BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2017
{in USD)

- continued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2017 28
Amounts owed to credit institutions 15, 31.1. 2103521459 1.535.758.747
a) repayable on demand 21035214589 1.535.758.747
Amounts owed to customers B, 15, 31.1. 3.913.49T7.702 3.299.365.69
a) repayable on demand 3.913.497.702 3.288.365.6M
b} wath agreed maturity dates a 10.000.000
Other liabilities 9 1.867.543 1.779.768
Accruals and deferred income 10,15 18.519.456 17.462.016
Pravisions 20,211,255 13.349.845
a) provisions for taxation 11 18.601.834 12.136.433
b} cther provisions 12 1,518,421 1.213.412
Subscribed capital 13 187.117.965 A7.117.989
Reserves 14 124.372.931 110.530,583
Result brought forward 14 4.686 1.348
Profit for the financial year 33.858.792 22.152.748
TOTAL LIABILITIES 16 6.402.971.790 5.037.518.723_

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LLUXEMEBOURG) 5.A
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
December 31, 2017

{in LSO}
Motes 2017 2018
Contingent liabilities 17, 31.1. 578.509 545.385
of which,
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral security 578.500 545,385
Fiduciary operations 20 £81.804.130.253 £4,575.929.958

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A,
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2017

(im LISD)
Hotes 2017 2018
Interest receivable and similar income 54.056 442 29 666.848
of which
- Negative interest recened on deposits 2.2 669 1.866.700
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 27.850.438 15.403 5587
Interest payable and similar charges {16.495.414) [7.682.118)
of which :
~  Megative interest paid on loans and advances (9.438.648) (2.812.307)
Interest Loss from foreign currency swap (254.716) (116.191)
Income from securities 750.200 1.540.691
Income from shares and other vanable yield secunbes 790200 1.540681
Commission receivable 21 106.256.230 102.098.058
Commission payable (52.040.385) (49.567.473)
Met profit on financial operations 6,388,924 3,841,596
Other operating income 22 2.484.563 776918
General administrative expenses {51.084.124) {49.304.431)
a) staff costs 24, 25 (20,808.005) (1B.758,113)
of which:
wages and salaries (18 B35 247) (15.510.238)
social security costs (2.420642) (2.180.449)
of which:
= social security costs relating o pensions (1.5:21.4286) (1.3868.637)
b} cther administrative expenses 26, 30 (30.258.119) (20.546.318)
Value adjustments in respect of tangible
and intangible assets (2.589.398) (2.121.992)
Other operating charges 23 (507.953) [449.133)
Provision for contingent liabilities and for 2.237.832
commitment 12 0
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 11, 271, {11.831.423) (B.162.892)
Profit on ordinary activities after tax 35.407.816 22.864.296
Other taxes not shown under the preceding items 27.2. [1.548.824) [T41.548)
Profit for the financial year 33.858.792 22152748

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A_
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017

NOTE 1 - GENERAL

iy

Corporate matters

MITSUBISHI LUFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in
Luxembourg on April 11, 1974 as a sockéteé anonyme.

On April 1, 1996, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd., merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsulishi Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S A changed its name to Bank of Tokyo-
Mitsubizhi (Luxembourg) S A,

On October 1, 2005, the indirect sharehokder, Mitsubsshi Tokyo Financial Group, Ing, (MTFG) merged with LFJ
Haoldings, Ine. (UF.J) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd., and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourgy S A changed its
name to Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ (Luxembourg) S.A..

On April 2, 2007, the company became a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking
Corporation by 70% and Bank of Tokye-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid, by 30%, which are under the same halding
company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG). Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ
{Luxembourg) S.A. changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custedy S.A. (MUGC).

On April 28, 2008, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.A,, has issued 49080 new shares and the capital of the
company has been increased by USD 1.817.968,52, The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

UsD 37.117.968,52, The two majer shareholders of MIEL hold 5225% of the capital, Mitsubishi LIFJ Trust and
Banking Corporation by 63, 72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd. by 28 53%.

On August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5. A, has established an external branch located at

Ormonde House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custedy S A, Dublin
Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1982, under the number 807648,
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custedy 5.4, has changed ds name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A, (MIBL).

On May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of
Mitsubighi UFJ Investor Services & Banbing (Luxembourg) S.A..

The members of the Board of Directors are Senior Executves of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
Group and Independent Directors. The business paolicy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal
requirermnents existing in Luxembourg, are determined and monitored by the Board of Directors in accordance
with those applied in Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

1.2 Ma of busin
The object of the Bank is the undentaking for its own account, as well as for the account of third paries either
within or outside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial operations, as well as all other
operations, whether industnal or commencial of in real estate which directly of indirectly relate to the main
object described abave.

More specifically, the Bank concentrates its actvities on investrment management services.

A significant velume of the Bank's transactions s concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi

LIFJ Financial Group.

13 Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USDY), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The
Bank's accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the histarical cost principle in accordance wath the laws and

regulations in farce in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally
accepted in the banking sector in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continued -

In observing these, the follewing significant accounting policies are applied.

Azsats and liabilities are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concemead become cleared funds,

that is, on their date of effective transfer,

Eoreign currencies

The Bank maintains a multi-currency accounting system which records all transactions in the currency or

currencies of the transaction, on the day on which the contract is concluded.

Assets and liabilities are converted inte USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date.
Both realised and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluation are accounted for in the profit and loss
account for the year, except for those resulting from items specifically covered by a forward foreign exchange
contract (swvap and hedging forsard foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates,

Revenues and expenses in foreign currencies are translated into USD dady at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-end, all unsettled forward transactions are transtated into USD at the forward rate prevailing on the

Balance Sheet date for the remaining maturities.

Results on unsettled forward transactions linked to spot transactions and on swap transactions are accrued at
the balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on position covered by foreign exchange swap, these are
neutralized at year end.

Einancial instrurments dervatives

The Bank's commitments deriving from the derivatives financial instruments such as interest rate swaps,
forward rate agreements, financial futures and options are recorded on the transaction date among the off

balance sheet items.
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At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from
the revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value, There is no provision for unrealized losses on
forward deals recorded for the year 2017 (2016 USD 45.798).

Ma provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an assat or a liability and

econamic unity is established or where a nancial instrument is hedged by a reverse transaction so that no

open position exists,

It is the Bank's policy to establish specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irrecoverable debts, as
deemed appropnate by the Board of Directors.

Value adjustments, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

Value adju i i sitla & on bills kbans and advances and leasing tra 0HS

The value adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets to which
they relate.

Lump-sum provision for risk exposures

In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lump-sum provision for risk
exposures, as defined in the legislation govemning prudential supervision of banks. The purpose of the provision
is to take account of nisks which are likely to crystallise but which have not yet been identified as at the date of

preparation of the annual acosunts.

Pursuant to the Instructions issued by the Direcfeur des Contributions on December 16, 1997, this provision
should be made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures,

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 31, 2017 (2016 USD 0).
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Tean bl urit

Transferable securiies are reconded initially at their purchase price. The average cost method is used for initial
recognition. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5, or arising from a diminution of value, are
deducted from the account balance.

Tangibl i i

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fixed assets
with limited useful econemic lives is reduced by value adjustments calculated to weite off the value of such

assets systemabically over their useful economic lives as follows:

& Hardware equipment: 4 years,
« Software:; 4 years and 5 years,
= Ciher intangible assets: 5 years,

Other tangible assets: 10 years.

Shares in affiliated undertakings

At the Balance Sheet date, shares in affiliated undertakings held as financial fixed assets are stated at the lower

of cost or market value.

Taxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis in the accounts of the year to which they relate.

Prepayment and accrued income

This asset item includes expenditure incurred during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial
year,
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Aceruals and deferred income

This liability item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

Provisions

Provisions are intended to cover losses or debts the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of
the balance sheet are either likely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncertain as to their amount or as
to the date on which they will arise.

eru nition

The Bank's main streams of revenue are compnsed of interests and commissions income. The Bank eams fee
and commission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.
Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the pariod that the

SofVices are provided

NOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit instifutions other than those repayable on demand may be analysed according to
their remaining maturity as follows:

2017 2016

usb usD

Mot more than three months 135.000.000 477000000
Maore than three months but less than one year 807 .000.000 578.000.000
842 000,000 1.055.000.000

MOTE 4 - TRANSFERABLE SECURITIES

Transferable securiies shown under the item "Shares and other variable yield securities” consist entirely of
unlisted securities for USD 14.984 (2016 13.162).
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As of December 31, 2017, the Bank no langer holds any participation recorded under “shares in affiliated
undartakings”.
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MOTE & - PREPAYMENTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:

2017 2018

uso usD

Advance paid to IRS, US Tax authorities 1.258.254 2285714
Accrued mterest income 4555 BRG 4.628 580
Commission from the Management Company 283.041 357,365
Commission on fiduciary operations 1.852.915 1,659,378
Commission on global custody 8.936.086 9.508 271
Commission on investment funds 3813147 3,256,487
Prepaid general expenses 8441074 241.661
Frepaid income taxes 134,936 119,089
VAT recoverable G20 235 2536828
Other accrued income S68.877 &05.606
Other Commissions 671.075 387.482
Other prepayments 393 820 3205687
24.028.140 26,098 038

MOTE 7 - FOREIGN CURREMNCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2017, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign currencies,

translated into LSO, is USD 4.008 857 622 (2016 USD 3.681.116.765)

NOTE 8 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2017, debits other than those repayable on demand amounted to USD 0 {2016
USD 10.000.000)
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NOTE 9 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other liabkilities may be analysed as follows:

2017 2016
UsD Uusp
Preferential creditors 841 878 732625
Sundry creditors 1.025.565 1.047.143
1.867.543 1.779.768
P ——  Pl—
NOTE 10 - ACCRUALS AND DEFERRED INCOME
The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:
2047 2016
uso usp
Accrued commission 6.607.907 5.454.8913
Accrued general expenses 5653314 3.551.189
Accrued interest expenses 885.708 113912
Deferred income related to custody fees S24.418 721,710
Meutralization of faresgn exchange results on pastion coversd
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2.) 4,680 727 4.955.817
VAT received from Tax authorities 2012-2014 u] 1.556. 606
Other accrued expenses 142 861 51.140
Other suspense receipt 24.523 S6.719
18.510 455 17462016
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MOTE 11 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION

Under Luxembourg fiscal regulations, the Bank's fiscal Balance Sheet and #ts results of operations are reguired
to be expressed in Eure. The earnings of the Bank as determined for fiscal purposes can differ substantially
from earnings reported for accounting purposes as a result of unrealised profits or losses on the translation of

the Bank's equity into Eure equivalents for fiscal purposes.

In accordance with the Law of July 16, 1987 (as modified), which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation
gains on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, unrealised gains which may be caused by a rise in the
USD against the Euro can, under normal circumstances, be neutralised to the extent of the amount that
exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously camied fonwand,

In accordance with the Law of July 23, 1983, however, which allows the fiscal neutralisation of translation gains
on exchange on the investment of equity in banks, future unrealised gains which rmay be caused by a rise in the
IS dotlar against the Euro can, under normal circumstances, only be nautralised to the extent of the amount

that exceeds the unrealised translation losses previously carried foraard.

Consequently, unrealised translation losses on equity are considered to result from a timing difference and the

Bank has provided for revenue taxes on the accounting income as deferred taxation,

As at December 31, 2017, there are no deterred tax liabilities,
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MOTE 12 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other provisions may be analysed as follows:

2017 26

uso uso

Provision for remuneration 1.518.421 1.167 614
Provision for unrealized losses on forward deals

(note 2.3) 5] 45.798

1.519.421 1213412

MOTE 13 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of Hovember 9, 2017, the Bank increased the share capital by an amount of USD 140,090 997 38

As of December 31, 2017, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187117 955,90 for
5.002 575 shares of Class A and 49,080 shares of Class B

MOTE 14 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought
reserve reserves forward
usD UsD usD
Balance at January 1, 2097 3711.797 106.818.796 1.348
Praofit for the year ended Decamber 317, 2016 - - 22152748
Appropriation of profit
- Dividends paid to shareholders . - {33.057)
- Transfer to reserves for Met Worth Tax 2017 - 427633 (4.276.351)
- Transfer from Reserse for Met Worth Tax
2014 - {3.1000000) 3,100,000
- Aliocation to Free resarve - 20940000 (20 940 .000)
- Distribution in Kind to Shareholders = (8274013 0
Balance at December 21, 2017 371,797 120.651.134 4686
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Linder Luxembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a legal reserve an amount equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is equal to 10% of the share capital, This appropriation is made in the
following year. Dhstribution of the legal reserve is restricted. This requirement 15 satishied as the Bank has
reached 10% of the issued subscnbed capital

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or pant of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, imited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previous
year before the imputation of any tax credits. In order to proftt from this credit, the Bank must commet itself to
post befora the and of the subsaguent vear an amount aqual to five times the Ret worth tax credit to a special
reserve, which has to be maintained for a period of five years.

The Circular |. Fort. N° 47bis issued by the Luxembourg Tax Authorities on November 19, 2015, provides for a
dedicated rule allowing the taxpayer to create only one net wealth tax reserve to fully benefit from the Met
Waealth Tax reduction for both 2014 and 2015, This reserve should correspond to five times the amount of the
highest reduction avaitable for 2014 and 2015 (transitional measure). The special reserve for net worth tax is
included in the Bank's other reserve for a total amount of USD 17.049.049 (2016; USD 15.872.6958)

As resolved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 24, 2017, the Bank has allccated an amount of
USD 4 276,351 to special reserve far Met Worth Tax 2017 and reversed the available special reserve for Met

Worth Tax constiuted in 2011 which amounted to USD 3,100,000 (EUR 2.3858.015).

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2017,

217 2017

Reserve for Net Resarve for Net

Worth Tax Worth Tax

Years usD EUR
2012 3304122 2506160
23 3.101.000 2250445
2014 - 2015 3018136 2,485,080
2018 3,348 440 3082425
27 4.276.351 4049050
Balance at December 31, 2017 17.049.049 14.383130
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On May 30, 2017, the Board of Directors has decided the payment in kind of an interim dividend through the
transfer of all the shares of MUFG Lux Managemeant Company S A held by the Bank in favour of the holder of

clazs A shares of the Bank. The distribution of the interim Dividend was done on June 1, 2017 for an amount of

LD 8.274.013 (equivalent of ELUR 7.375.000)

MNOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

Az at December 31, 2017, the following balances with related parties are outstanding:

ASSETS
2017 2016
Ush Ush
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.785.801 462 2803563578
Shares in affiliated undertakings u] 8.035.038
Prepayments and accrued income 10,791,736 11, 780.647
3.800.683.198 2.623.380.263
LIABILITIES
2017 2016
UshD ush
Amounts owed to credit institutions 2088 463.451 1.532 308,752
Amounts owed to customers B50. 726,748 04 447 454
Accruals and deferred income 4.8972.671 4,161,707

2.7683.1683.070

1.630.918.930

The Bank has not entered into any significant transactions with related parties as defined in Intemational
Accounting Standards 24 “Related Party Disclosures® which were not made an terms equivalent to those that

prevail in armm's length transactions as of December 31, 2017 and for the year then ended.

148/217



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continuad -

At the request of the Bank, the CS5F has granted a total exemption for the exposures towards the group
(Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure limats, in accordance with the Regulation
(B Mo 5752013 of June 26 2013 (Part IV).

As at December 31, 2017, the amount towards the group falling under this exemption amounts to
USD 3.822.601 922 and can be analysed as follows:

2017
usD

3.780.588.989
4.751.803

Loans and advances to credit institutions
Prepayments and accrued income

Foreign exchange transactions (Market Risk method) 27.981.120
3822601 922

MNOTE 16 - FOREIGM CURREMNCY LIABILITIES
At December 31, 2017, the aggregate amounts of liabilities denominated in foreign currencies translated into

USD s USD 2973188077 (2016: USD 3.687.241.556).

MOTE1T - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilites may be analysed as follows:

2017 2018

UsD Ush

Counter-guarantees issued 578.508 545385
I N ——

As at the year-end, there were no related party balances.
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NOTE 18 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered into certain commitments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2017 2018
usD usD

Commitrments in respect of fixed rental payments contracted an
buildings 521191 1.351.407

As at the year-end, there are no related party balances.

MOTE 19 - OFERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHANGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET
RATES

The following types of forsard transactions are outstanding as at December 31, 2017 and 2016

c GO Nligd

- Forward exchange transactions (swaps, outrights).

Operations linked to the foreign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes of

covering the existing postions.

HOTE 20 - INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency services provided by the Bank include:

Custody and administration of transferable secunties;
- Fiduciary represantations,

Agency functons;

Portfalic management and advice,
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NOTE 21 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2017 2016

ush usp

Fees on Investment Funds 19,403,089 17.042 683
Fees an Global custody from Institutional customers 74,848.080 78,850,929
Fees on Fiduciary transactons 10.347 746 8.068.217
Fees on Services to Managemeant Company 1.003.474 905.203
Cther fees and commissions 553,831 231.016
106.255.230 102 098.055

————mm—

Commissions receivable consist of the following:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commissicns charged to Investment Funds for custody services,
cantral administration, depositary and other services. The fees are calculated on the basis of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commissions charged to institutional
customers for global custody services including securities frade management, setlement, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voting. The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and

the number of transactions.
Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions earned on fideciary assets including custody
transactions, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets held under managemeant and the number of transactions,

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covering functional expenditures and fees for support

senvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreement

Cther fees and commissions include vanous fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services

fees and fund order desk services fees.
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- continued -
NOTE 22 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2017 2016

ush usp
Adjustment for commission previous years 226,068 437.964
Ingome from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years 568181 161.260
Sub-Rental Fee received from the Management
Company (Service level agreement) 67.500 g66.722
VAT refund for previous year (2012-2014) 1.441.980 4]
Crther 180,824 110.970

2484 563 776916
MNOTE 23 - OTHER OFPERATING CHARGES

2017 2018

uso usD
Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years 346.695 122,829
Commission previous years 137,158 282,332
Interest an previcus years 13.741 15.350
Cthers operating losses 10,308 17 528

507,503 448,139
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MOTE 24 - STAFF NUMBERS

The average number of persons emploved during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

2017 2018

Number Humber

Senior management 30 e
Meddle management Ll |
Employees 74 76
170 176

HOTE 25 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the
Bank by reason of ther responsibilities as follows:

2017 2016

usD usD

Senior management 5832575 5151 542
Of which variable remuneration 871.73% 791.860

Of which fix remuneration <.960.836 4,359,682

During the financial year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General

Management were made,

As at December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Bank did noct grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Board of Directors and General Management.
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MOTE 26 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2017 2018

usoD usD

Data charges 1.165.998 1.223.338
Maintenance 1.041.720 933.550
Membership fees 1.442 8936 800.032
Professional fees 4376343 4.308.784
Rent and related expenses 1.100.879 1.067 198
Service contracts 5.192.885 5.057.176
Service fee 3412530 3985016
System cost 11.204.978 12.041.688
Telecommunication expenses 384 358 351.085
Travelling, maving, business trips 226.957 135.383
Cther expenses 559 526 533.071
20.258.119 30,545 318

As of December 28, 2016 the Bank has bocked as expenses the remaining balance of Professional fees and
Systern costs treated as prepand expenses for the year 2012 to year 2015 (Professional fees : USD 701.008,

System cost | USD 6728400,
The increase of the costs for Memberships i due to the increase of the fees paid to Single Resolution Funds

during the year 2017,

NOTE 27 - TAX
2T1. T i in
27 2016
usp uspD
Corporate Income Tax B.893.072 G.270.710
Municipal Business Tax 2 938.357 1.802182
11.831.428 8162 852
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2017 2016

usoD uspD

Net warth tax a 33
VAT 1.4583.823 B61.4732
Cther taxes 3001 50.042
1.548.824 711,548

MOTE 28 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

Az of December 31, 2017, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incorporated under the laws of Japan and whose registered office is in Tokyo

The annual accounts of the Bank are included in the consolidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Caorporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanto Local Finance Bureau Japan and
registerad address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-5212, Japan

The consoalidated accounts of the halding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Marunguchi 2-Chome, Chivoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.

HOTE 25 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related 1o the resolution, reorgamisation and wanding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investrnent firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the "Law”), transposing into
Luxembourgish lawthe directive 2014/5%EL establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institubions and Investment firms and the directive 201 4/49ELU related to deposit guarantee and investor
compensabion schemas, was passed on December 18, 2015,
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The deposit guarantee scheme ("Fonds de garantie des dépdts Luxembourg” (FDGL)) and the investor
compensation system ("Systéme d'indemnisation des investisseurs Luxembourg” (SIIL)) cover eligible
deposts of sach depostor up to an amount of EUR 100.000 and mvestments up to an amount of EUR 20000
The Law also provides that depasits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific social or other
purpose are covered for an amount abave EUR 100.000 for a pericd of 12 months.

Credit institutions centribute on an annual basis to the Luxembourg banking resclution fund ("Fonds de
resolution Luxembourg™ (FRL)), respectively to the FDGL.

The funded amount of the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authornized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024

The target level of funding of the FGDL = set at 0,58% of covered deposits, as defined in article 179(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is to be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions.
This amount will be collected during the yvears 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit institutions. are to continue to contribute for

& additional years in order to constitute an additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered deposits as defined in
article 180{1) of the Law,

Fer the year end December 31, 2017, the Bank's annual contribution amounted to EUR 870,420
(USD 1.075.568)

156/217



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSLIBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4,
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2017
- continuad -

MOTE 30 - AUDIT FEES

During the financial year, the Bank has been charged by the Audit firm and its entire network with the following

fees (excluding VAT).

2017 2016

usD uso

Audit fees 265.049 258,255
Audit-Related fees 157,633 109,445
Tax fees 41.308 39625
Other fees 265,272 5.8602
490,263 414117

The Mon Audit Services provided during the financial year by the entire network of the Audit firm included the

followang services:
a  |SAE 3402 ISOC 1 Type |l Report for the periad from January 1, 2017 to Decamber 31, 2017,

b. Preparation of tax returns;
c. Preparation of VAT retums.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017

- cantinued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed fo the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

inStruments:
2017 2016
Carrying amount Carrying amount
in USD in UsSD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 2.234618.554 1.580.130.886
EU member couniries 2.294.618.594 1.980.130.866
Loans and advances to credit institutions 4.079.919.230 3018465826
El mamber countries 470,317 268 413.806.919
Nearth & Central America 1.483 150 265 7a7.029.131
Asia 2.104.162.750 1.828.577.178
Europe, non-EU member countries 9 871.388 9281471
Ausiralia and New Zealand 2.417.583 791127
Loans and advances to customers 265472 147 465
EU member countrles 4.473 125,953
Narth & Cenfral America 39.775 21.482
Asia 221.074 o
Eurape, nan-EU member countrias 150 o
Shares and other variable yield securities 14.584 13182
MNarth & Central America 12.008 10547
EU member countries 2976 2615
Tatal 6.374.818.280 4.998.757.319
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017
- continued -

As at December 31, 2017, the Bank is exposed fo the following credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:

2017
Motional/payable
amount
in UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and gecgraphic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member countries 1.151.209.346
America 2.105.636.836
Asla 271.733
Swaps
EU member countries 812.986.742
Taotal 4.070.104 657
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2017
Risk egquivalent
amount

in UsD

8,548 868
16.199.995
1.223

2,151,255
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decamber 31, 2017
- continued -

Az at December 31, 2016, the Bank is exposed o the following credit sk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:
2016 2016
Motienallpayable Risk equivalent
amount amount
in USD in USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU member countries 1.200 7631086 12,134,109
America 228.035.632 3.208.44%
Swaps
El member counlies 654,598,617 2,238,629
Total 2,182,402 355 17,578,187
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UFJ

2018

30

S.A.

010 4,279,499,530 475,281,218
020
030 2,379,029,912 264,215,062
040 1,900,469,617 211,066,156
050 22,937,469 2,547,435
060 22,937,469 2,547,435
070
080
090
096 0 0
097
098
099
100 0 0
120
130
141 14,570 1,618
142 14,570 1,618
143
144
181 2,188,797,422 243,087,842
182
183 2,188,797,422 243,087,842
240
250
260
270 811,922 90,172
280 811,922 90,172
290
300 3,102,911 344,609
310
320 3,102,911 344,609
330 781 87
340 781 87
350
360 22,293,804 2,475,950
370
380 6,517,458,408 723,828,931
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UFJ S.A.

2018 30

010 23,820,080 2,645,458

020 23,820,080 2,645,458

030

040

050

060

070 0 0

080

090

100

110 6,095,386,173 676,953,588

120 6,095,386,173 676,953,588

130

140

150

160

170 0 0

180

190

200

210

220

230

240 15,054,113 1,671,910

250 15,054,113 1,671,910

260

270

280 20,180,190 2,241,212

290

300 6,154,440,556 683,512,168
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UFJ

2018

30

S.A.

010

187,117,966

20,781,321

020

187,117,966

20,781,321

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190

3,259

362

200

210

158,191,749

17,568,776

220

230

158,191,749

17,568,776

240

250

17,704,878

1,966,304

260

270

280

290

300

363,017,853

40,316,763

310

6,517,458,408

723,828,931
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UFJ S.A.
2018 30
010 38,370,885 4,261,470
020 18,514,145 2,056,181
025
030
041
051 16,501,150 1,832,618
070
080 909,780 101,040
085 2,445,810 271,632
090 18,287,902 2,031,054
100 212,615 23,613
110
120 11,892,224 1,320,750
130
140 0 0
145 6,183,063 686,691
150
160 92 10
170
175
191 92 10
192
200 56,423,901 6,266,438
210 28,467,551 3,161,606
220 0 0
231
241
260
270
280 2,440,541 271,046
287
290
300
310
330
340 1,491,772 165,676
350 1,399,998 155,484
355 50,571,740 5,616,497
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360 25,508,536 2,832,978
370 10,251,013 1,138,478
380 15,257,523 1,694,501
390 904,300 100,432
400 148,413 16,483
410
420 755,888 83,949
425 0 0
426
427
430 0 0
440
450
460 411,503 45,702
481
491 411,503 45,702
510
520 0 0
530
540
550
560
570
580
590
600
610 23,747,401 2,637,386
620 6,042,522 671,082
630 17,704,879 1,966,304
640 0 0
650 0 0
660 0 0
670 17,704,879 1,966,304
680
690 17,704,879 1,966,304

170/217



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

171/217



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

12

CSSF 1993

12 31

1721217



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

CIBC CIBC Bank and Trust

Company Cayman Limited

2018 39,603,442 44
CIBC CIBC
2017 10 31 5,650
CIBC CIBC 1965

CIBC
MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
2018 7,375,000 10

2018 31

129.56
2013 17
2011 2011/61/EU 2013 12
AIFM
Man Valuation Services Limited

2018 222 590 5,525

2772370
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EC4R 3AD 2
2018 405
CIBC
MUFG S.A.
AIFM
MUFG S.A. UFJ 100

UFJ S.A. MUFG S.A.
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1993
2018
2015
1960
10,559 2,816

2015

2018
CIMA

4,268
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CIMA
2018
4.3
CINA
4.4 2006 12 27 2018
CINA CINA
CINA
CINA
CINA
5.1
5.2
CINA
48
5.3 3.2
CINA
5.4 CINA

CIMA
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5.8

8,536

6.1
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2018
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2.3

CIMA

CIMA

24,390 30,488
8,536
36,585 42,682
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2017
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CIMA
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CIMA CIMA

8.17 8.15 CIMA

CIMA
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12.1 2018 257

12.2 2018 247

10

13

13.1

CIMA
7.17
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13.4

248

2008

8.17
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1P 220
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Independent Auditors Report

The Trustee
Man IP 220 International Principal Protected Fund 3

Report on the audit of the financia statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Man IP 220 International Principal Protected Fund 3 (the “Trust”) which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 April 2018, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in net assets and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Trust as at 30 April 2018 and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1SAS). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Trust in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants
Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information included in the Trust's 2018 Annual Report

Other information consists of the information included in the Annual Report, other than the financial statements and our
auditors report thereon. Management is responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and the Trustee for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust’'s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Trustee is responsible for overseeing the Trust's financial reporting process.
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Auditors responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

This report is made solely to the Trustee, as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the
Trustee those matters we are required to state to them in an auditors report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Trust and the Trustee as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with |SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust's internal control.

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Trust's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditors report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with the Trustee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficienciesin internal control that we identify during our audit.
Ernst & Young Ltd.

2 October 2018
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To the Board of Directors of

MITSUBISHI UFJINVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) SA.
287-289, Route dArlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D'ENTREPRISES AGREE

Report on the Audit of the annual accounts

Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING
(LUXEMBOURG) S.A. (the "Bank™), which comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2017, and the profit
and loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Bank as at December 31, 2017 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in accordance with
Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with
International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as adopted for Luxembourg by the Commission de Surveillance du
Secteur Financier (CSSF). Our responsibilities under those Regulation, Law and standards are further described in
the "Responsibilities of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts' section of our
report. We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by the
CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual accounts, and have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the annual

accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.
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Why the matter was considered to be one of
most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant accounting
policies - Note 2.14 - Revenue Recognition and Note
21 on Commission Receivable of the annua accounts.
Commission  receivable amounted to USD
106,256,230 as of December 31, 2017.

Commission receivable mainly derives from fund
administration,
operations.

fiduciary and globa custody

Different underlying bases and rates are applicable
depending on the underlying investments, agreed
terms and services provided.

The process of commission receivable recognition for

the Bank includes significant manual interventions.

Accordingly, the calculation of commission receivable
are considered to be a key audit matter due to the
significance of the amounts involved, combined with
the complexity and operational risk associated with
determining the calculation of the commission
receivable.

We obtained an understanding of the commission
receivable recognition process, and we reviewed key
controls in the process. Due to deficiencies identified
related to the manual processing of commission
receivable, we did not use a control reliance approach
and our assurance was obtained based on substantive
audit procedures, consisting of a combination of tests
of details and substantive analytical procedures.

We developed expectations for the aggregate amounts
per type of commission income and we compared the
expectations to the amounts recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of commissions:

» we tested commission receivable by performing
independent recalculation of the commissions. This
also included the reconciliation of the underlying
basisto external evidence;

 we agreed the receipt of the commissions to
subsequent payments.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our report of the Réviseur
d'Entreprises Agrée thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the annual accounts or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
thisfact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the annual accounts in
accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the preparation and presentation of the
annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board of Directors determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of annual accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bank's financial reporting process.

Responsibilities of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé for the Audit of the annual accounts

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises
Agréeé that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs as
adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual accounts.

As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation No 537/2014, the Law of July 23, 2016 and with ISAs
as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Bank'sinternal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ahbility to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé to the
related disclosures in the annua accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our report of the Réviseur d'Entreprises
Agréé. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annua accounts, including the disclosures, and
whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé by the Board of Directors on March 14, 2017 and the
duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and reappointments, is 44 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance with legal
requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation No 537/2014, on the audit
profession were not provided and that we remain independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.

For Deloitte Audit, Cabinet de Révision Agréé

Raphaél Charlier, Réviseur d'Entreprises Agréé
Partner

March 9, 2018
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